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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay (CTPIS) <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 10:56 AM
To: Corene Chong; assignments; Admin A
Cc: Hui Ting Tang
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205042/SGX4863R/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: TK.ZOLAR.SLW4210X

[Internal] 

 
Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK), 
  
Please assist to get surveyor to liaise with CROSSBORDERS to conduct survey. 
  

Regards, 

  

Irene Tay 

Claims Department (Motor Division) 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   

DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 

   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
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Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter 
  
  
  
  
From: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2024 10:20 am 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Irene Tay (CTPIS) <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205042/SGX4863R/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: TK.ZOLAR.SLW4210X 
  

  

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE  

Dear Sirs 
  
1.         We refer to your email as below: 
  
2.         Our client objects appointing your surveyors as a single joint expert. 
  
3.         We propose one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:- 
  

a) Marc Ananda          United Appraisal  
b) Dennis Yap             PAL’S Appraiser Pte Ltd 
c) Yap Teck Lee          LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd 
d) Yap Teck Chye       MC-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd 
e) Dixon Yeo               Treasure Appraiser Pte Ltd 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe.  
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f) Andrew How            Prominent Appraiser Services 
g) Alan Cheong K.H.   C L Appraiser Pte Ltd 
h) T.T. Rajan                ST Appraisal Services 
i) Sebastian Lim          Constanct Appraiser Services 
j) Aeon Auto Consultants LLP 

  
4.         Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any of the above motor surveyors as a 
single joint expert. 
  
Thank You 
Corene 
TEL: 6438 1323 (EXT 2004) 
Litigation Department 

CrossBorders LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  (65) 6438 1323 
Fax:  (65) 6438 2313  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

This email and any files transmitted with it contains confidential information and is intended solely only for the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the named 
addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email 
from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited. Thank You. 

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL. 

  
From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 10:07 AM 
To: irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com; corene@crossbordersllc.com; huiting@crossbordersllc.com 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D205042/SGX4863R/C02/TAYHP & Your Ref: TK.ZOLAR.SLW4210X 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 
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The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 

  

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you. 

  

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 

  

  

Please do not reply to this email. 

  

  

Best regards, 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

  

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  |  FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
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Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. 
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 


